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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Elise Chong <surveyadmin6@fta.com.sg>

Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:07 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); 'admin’; ‘chowauto’; 'rta’; ‘admin’; 'cynthia.ong’; LKK Valuation
'ANG Yvonne'; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; winnie.no@axa.com.sg;
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan; Betty Chew;
richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

[MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SLC 1374G / S8MOOIH6 DOA: 03-May-2018

Parf Rebate - SLC 1374G.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Please find attached Parf Rebate for your refer.

Thank yow & warmw regordsy

Elise Chong

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

10 U

| (WX

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 + Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sq

Website: www.fta.com.sq
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please consider the environment before printing this email
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy
or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.
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5/28/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Qpen ‘Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid: ‘
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Q0037014

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
25248

SLC1374G

No

28 May 201&
DAIHATSU

TERIOS 1.5L 4WD AUTO ABS AIRBAG
Green

2007

1914347
JDAJ210G001050658
77.0kW (103 bhp)
$16,640.00

21Sep 2007

21 Sep 2007

2

$18,304.00

Forfeited

$0.00

205ep 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
-]

$22,041,00

$19,015.00

$19,015.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registeredupon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever Is earlier.
The information contained hereinis correct as at 28 May 2018
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